Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education

Region X
DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY DQ
Zone 3, Poblacion, El Salvador City B
Telefax No: (088) 555-0475/ Mobile No: +639199942421
Email address: elsalvador.city@deped.gov.ph
Website: depedelsalvadorcity. weebly.com

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

No. Y g 2016

To: DIVISION OFFICE PERSONNEL

' 'y
From: A%:A FARNAZO, CESO 1V

Regional Director IV, Concurrent SDS
Subject: Observance of October as Month of the Holy Rosary

Date: September 28, 2016

s All Division Office Personnel are invited to pray the Rosary every day from 3:00
PM, in observance of October as month of the Holy Rosary. This will be
conducted at the Conference Room, 2™ Floor, Division Office, El Salvador City.

2. Below is the assignment of groups for the conduct of the aforementioned activity.
SCHEDULE GROUP ASSIGNED
18 Week (October 3-7, 2016) Admin and Frontline |
2™ Week (October 10-14, 2016) . Finance with OSDS personnel |
3" Week (October 17-21, 2016) " SGOD with ALS ;
4™ Week (October 24-31, 2016) | CID j
3. For information, guidance and compliance.
COPIES FURNISHED: I RN PR TR
All Units \. &
Records Section-Office Memorandum o g f}(
¥

UV



